

Thomas Built Buses, Inc.

To: 9067-3112 QUEBEC INC.
From: Tracy Sauerbrey
Subject: VON 82 MVP-EF Heater/Defroster 2 Fuses Replacement
Date: JANUARY 2013

Dear Thomas Customer:

Our records indicate that you purchased the following unit(s) listed below. Thomas has determined that the fuse(s) for the heater/defroster is the incorrect size and needs to be replaced.

We strongly recommend that you perform the necessary repair work to your unit(s). Please contact your local Thomas dealer to arrange for the repairs to be made. You can find your local Thomas dealer at www.thomasbus.com.

<i>Order#</i>	<i>Chassis#</i>	<i>Body#</i>	<i>Vin</i>
78053	51571	537678	1T88R3E1771278053

Total Units : 1

SAMPLE